
TO: James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM: Doug Monn, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Solid Waste Rates - Ad Hoc Committee  
 
DATE: October 7, 2014 
 
 
 
NEEDS: For City Council to consider appointing two of its members to an Ad Hoc Committee.  
 
FACTS: 1. On August 12, 2014 the City received a request for proposed solid waste rate increases 

from Paso Robles Waste and Recycle.  
 
 2. The requested rate adjustment will be subject to Article XIII D, Section 6(b) of the 

California Constitution (Proposition 218) 
 
ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: Staff requests that a two member Ad Hoc Committee be appointed to assist in review of 

the process schedule and estimated cost.  
POLICY 
REFERENCE: Article XIII D, Section 6(b) (Proposition 218) 
 
FISCAL 
IMPACT: None 
 
OPTIONS: a. Appoint two City Council members, ____________ and _______________ to the 

Solid Waste Service Rate Ad Hoc Committee.  
   
 b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 
 
 
Prepared by:  Doug Monn, Director of Public Works 
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